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Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
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United States  +1.202.739.3001 

 

December 18, 2023 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20543 

Re: Amazon.com, Inc. v. Miller, No. 23-424 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent petitioners in this case.  In accordance with this Court’s 
Rule 15.5, petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period and 
respectfully request that the petition and related briefing be distrib-
uted on December 20, 2023 for consideration at the Court’s January 
5, 2024 Conference. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Michael E. Kenneally   
MICHAEL E. KENNEALLY 
Counsel of Record for Petitioners 
 

 

 
cc: See Attached Service List
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TOBY J. MARSHALL 
JENNIFER RUST MURRAY 
TERRELL MARSHALL LAW GROUP PLLC 
936 North 34th Street, Suite 300 
Seattle, WA 98103 
(206) 816-6603 
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jmurray@terrellmarshall.com 
 
Counsel for Respondents  
Jennifer Miller, Emad Al-Kahlout, Jose Grinan, Kelly Kimmey, Juma Lawson, 
Hamady Bocoum, Philip Sullivan, Kimberly Halo, Christopher Cain, Gary Gleese, 
Clarence Harden, Steven Morihara, and Sharon Paschal 

 


